From: Christopher Hinchee_

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 7:16 PM
To: TaxCreditQuestions; Wilbourne, Kim 6-9083; Alexander, Eric 6-9054
Subject: Draft 2022 QAP coments/concerns

Good Afternoon,

| am a Certified Public Accountant practicing in South Carolina and | perform the annual audits of LIHTC
properties and perform the cost certifications and 10% cost certifications for newly developed projects. | have
reviewed the recent Draft 2022 Qualified Allocation plan dated August 17, 2021, and In response, please note
my following comments and or concerns:

Page 14, Section H: Required Capacity

In this section, the term “their financial statements” has been updated for “written statement of the outstanding
funds the developer has with the Authority and Audited Financial statement (to include a complete REO and
global debt schedules)”. This updated requirement places an unnecessary burden on the developer by changing
the requirement of a REVIEWED financial statement to an AUDITED financial statement. The increased burden
on the developer of obtaining an AUDITED financial statement will be one of significant cost and effort, without
a corresponding increase in the quality of a deliverable financial statement to the Authority. The process of
obtaining audit evidence (to include appraisals, valuations, and confirmations) for all property owned by the
developer will be an exhaustive effort, and will not materially affect the Authority’s determination of the
developer’s financial ability to execute a transaction. In my opinion, the requirement currently in place of a
REVIEWED financial statement meets the capacity determination requirements of the Authority, as an
AUDITED personal financial statement is not customary or found in the ordinary course of business.

The updated requirement of “written statement of the outstanding funds the developer has with the Authority”
has quite a bit of ambiguity. | would suggest the Authority clarify whether you are asking for a listing of Authority
loans outstanding for projects previously developed by the developer, outstanding fees the developer owes the
Authority, or, outstanding funds due to the developer from the Authority.

The updated requirement of “to include a complete REO and global debt schedules” also has quite a bit of
ambiguity. | would suggest the Authority clarify whether you are asking for a listing of physical real estate owned
by the developer or if you are asking for a listing of other general partnership interests in projects the developer
owns and their associated debt.

| appreciate your time and attention in this matter, as we try our best to provide the best service to our clients. |

am happy to discuss at G

Christopher D. Hinchee, CPA
Partner
McGregor and Company, LLP

www.McGregorCPA.com
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may contain information which is legally privileged or
otherwise exempt from disclosure. They are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this e-mail is
addressed. If you are not one of the named recipients or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this
message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any
other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

Any advice or information contained in this communication (including attachments) is not intended to be used by any
taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that a taxing authority might impose on the taxpayer. This
communication is not intended to be used for the promoting, marketing, or reccommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as spam.



